From: Sarvesh Garimella

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: June 17, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

In regards to correspondence# 62060
Form 442 Confirmation Number: EL814529
Form 442 File Number: 0423-EX-CN-2021
Date of Submission: May 12, 2021

Please see the newly uploaded attachments to address the requests made by the Commission. In
addition to the recent attachments, please note the following items:

1) The name of the prototype satellite system requesting an experimental license has been updated from
HORIS to TRSI4. (This is reflected within the modified license application, updated Exhibit 1, and
attachments. (Submitted 6/17/21).

2)Using SpaceCap v9, there was one fatal error regarding A.3.a and was unable to update database on
this matter. The owner, operator, and Administration are as follows:

Owner and operator of TRSI4 satellite network:
ACME AtronOmatic, LLC, DBA MyRadar
111 W Jefferson Street #200 Orlando FL 32801

Administration: USA

&emsp;

3) Beam plots are within the updated Exhibit 1, attached as images, and provided in the GIMS V9
database.

4) S-band transmissions have been removed. The KSAT ground station will be receive only and the
TRSI4 will transmit only in X-band.

5) The Commission's previous correspondence stated to remove the foreign earth stations within the
application. The application was modified to reflect the removal of the foreign earth stations and the new
confirmation is as follows:

Form 442 Confirmation Number: EL814529

Form 442 File Number: 0423-EX-CN-2021

Date of Submission: June 15, 2021

Best Regards,
ACME



